From: Sunset Advisory Commission

To: Trisha Linebarger
Subject: FW: Sunset Review of the Department of Public Safety
Date: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:56:46 AM

From: Cynthia Leon

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Sunset Advisory Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Sunset Review of the Department of Public Safety

Thank you very much for providing a copy of the report for DPS and the agenda for the testimony. | have read the
report and concur with the agency's formal response to you. Unfortunately I will be out of state and not be able to
attend the hearing on May 23. Chairman Mach and | have discussed and he will be present at the hearing and will
present the Commissions views. Thank you again for sharing report and the invitation to the hearing.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2018, at 4:15 PM, Sunset Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source, use caution when clicking links or

opening attachments.

If you believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, please send this email as an attachment to

SPAM@dps.texas.gov.
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April 19, 2018
Dear Ms. Leon:

Attached is the Sunset Staff Report on the Department of Public Safety, as
submitted to the Sunset Advisory Commission. The report is also available on our
website, www.sunset.texas.gov. To request a hard copy of this report, contact our
office. The Sunset Commission’s public hearing on this report and your agency is
scheduled for May 23 and 24, 2018. An agenda specifying the meeting date, time,
location, and the order of agencies scheduled for testimony will be emailed to you
as soon as the meeting has been posted.

The Sunset Commission would like the commission’s position on the
recommendations contained in the staff report. In addition, feel free to raise other
issues and provide additional information you would like the Sunset Commission to
consider. We are working with Director McCraw to coordinate a formal response
from the agency. The response should be submitted to our office by Thursday,
May 10, so the Sunset Commission members will have time to consider it before
the public hearing. Any individual response you care to provide is always
welcome, but not required. Comments received in response to a staff report are
considered public records, and will be posted on the Sunset website and released
to the public upon request.

The Sunset Commission encourages board members to attend the public hearings,
and you are welcome to testify. Please contact me if you have any questions.
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Houston

! Sincerely,
Ronald G. Steinhart

Dallas
Ken Levine
Director
Dir: r
Ken Levine Attachment:  Sunset Staff Report on the Department of Public Safety

This email is the property of the Sunset Advisory Commission and may contain material that is
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under state law. If you have received this message in error
please notify us by replying to the message, then deleting it.

<Department of Public Safety Staff Report_4-19-18.pdf>





